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es@co e)@ O8zrrczor9 eeleeQo9Q EcsoO 14 8O 8cooO 35420I ad@ Q to1g6o 94 EOgmonl

ooa}p9 zod 6@&.

oOogq eoc gozrrzo;r'f ocoEcs 94 6,eo6lOmoc,3 gOca zocSocgco oOooJ qnlOc q16 oOogq

c2{O ocrJo dzoqO 67.244,950,678 2oI g fuErrJ 61.15,667,564 zo oOaara'} 66mJo<6ce Eo.

(.^) qomzo2ai oo8o gq ocrleoO gqcgO gQBoaJ zord 6Q et6o6zsr SOErJ qgO oescogcrrfzrrdlO

s6 zorS@cajaro:cgcoD ocrJeoO 61.2,180,689 oc}uozo'J ftz2CnJO 6A€6 q oerlo€o?5Jtlrd1O 66

zo6@ctr}aro:cgcoO pg> gzoccam 4g o016 ocrJeconJ or::cEo.

(."1) eo@ccooo 9e> zarJaJO gzocse?roci oOogq ttc goarzs2al oo8o gA osJe eoqtoc

@tJco€,rzrlardlO zs:69calzla:cgcoO Q.36,288,829a onJeo eoqtocnl, go@oOg

zs:$gcrs'fnoacgcoD 6L.19,423,807 r,': octJoco eoqocof e6?t Qr- zoSgczrlacacgcoO

d1. 18,535,923 n: o6le,rl eoqaocoi.qcoE@ oaJo g18a*4Onj toc 6oE@ zocg ScrJo6ls<6ozsl

8co6zr:oO gQBr: nf oacQ6.

(ozorc) 006lo@ trrO 68 zo:E@cr}znocgcoO 9Q689 arc cealp 6,ereo'rd<6 oolrJEgOgO qqcgO O5o

qOeoczr Ogrr EO p@zo qzifdzocd@aj godJ 486,007.88 ztj qcOd<6<o r,)6 .d,}E,@O 9A60 6Q

qr;,6 Ode gOeoca Eo{o E69ce pO@cd1 o6Js6 9 225.54 zor ( godC l: 6t.225.54) 9zir

cD<6?rc,3 26)€ 9qe 6L.10g,614,217 z6J gO q eo@cogCon O5o qcd@tozs: osje(3 I
6y.139,152,682 a,t ocr}ece@ OUe qOeeca ocrJso oet,: r85OOg ooaJOc q16 oao8r:"f

Q.29,538,465 nI Qqzilc@rrr qnfdzorcd@ qEoc6ace E 646.

(ozo:C) ft"2s2 orlo 4g 9QC o, 9qC ts@cnr Qt oOnO o?tcroto?tzt t'S?tc ozrrcoaf dzo:qO

Q.253,328a! Q oaJo 3r)12O2O oqeo19O5 31 Qa Or' SOzrJ AOgC zsrd or,c6@&.

(r) Eco6r1oO gQ6oa} zordar gq 6,oo6lOarco qgO gOcor zorcScocgooS oud oo8@ ocJoo Q

67.18,472,541 u:e Olul6 5 ezojog dzs:zs2O 61.12,881,9342oJ g ooJso 2020 oqeoi@a5 31 Qar

06 EO6J 6OgC I oarcdQ qad O@ gd ooJocs o2g, Q.307,3612o1 9 Ord orJo q Ecs. arOq

6,eroglOzlos qEO ocrJscs Q.18,472,541r,! gO q $e)s gmlccl:?t) qEO OO ocrJso

6l.71,879,250ni Qoorrf 61.6,653,29120: oOartozof E6zsJocrco E 6AG

(rr) go@oOg zorS@czrJrrocgcoO @gQ o16@ oOpoOrr} 2009,2010,2011,2015,2017 ac 2018

cear oduogQ ea, grrJ dml4o 67.1,268,432at Q qoidzofi@ 2020 oQtol@OU 3l Qar qnloc

6OgC or::czs:d et1O6 gnd EEO Ococold osJeco Q 61.3,039,417 AC Oted 03 8O Oa6 17

8go6l14
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qnlOc qcozor 6 IDLdl@lO o?nco1z3 6Q orJoco 6L.2,739,197nJ Eo. d@ {6csor6orr} oOpoOzrJ

r:Oc qd Oloze glozsrd 9qC zord col8o@rrJ .ooo16 ocrJo SoOc co16@O zs:Ogr) n6

oznc6@&.

(cor) pg> e3dzorcoaror,i oaiozor -ercactd ocrJeo 67.164,864,3395t Qoq Eo<6zloo 9Q6oof zodr:

gE OeroCaaro gpO ocrJeo 67.163,505,964b5 Qoorrf 67.1,358,37520: oOmtezo.j I qzs,d

zor59c6ln(ocgc <BgO qpo OO osjso d7]64,448,503n1 Qoorrj Q.415,836a oOzr:esnj Eo'

(ot) Egc@ g6gct qcs @6,rJ) g€croo oge.: d1.109,295,614 zs',I69c@ 96gco 0g)69 6'€O0 atd

zo:d qozlm;al Eai65<r qcqccs9 gzocoazrrceO a6 a6 dO O5aczor9 8zs2'59 BBOloOq d:d r.':6

6Ae.d qAO ee@cogJEzr O6ooc.i EO€@ 8601o O@ Ooarczs:OrJ q0 E gct,o O1EE 646'

(s) ooc@ dEzr <6os ooosf QSes zs:cgcszo: 8O eslOa Oa dc6zo 6J6 O<dOeoO ooEo g4

61.2,108,0632or ocrjoco eo@cogc8a OSeo qoeezrJ orl EOnl6OgC E or::cd]@6.

(S) toccdOcocd o@orogo oqoc5aro@al?s2oD q"251 TOlREYl05l33l6 at 2023 roreinlt@a5 27

Qar16 @8o qgO zo:Sgcrlnoacgc ar8zod6 O>cars6o eeqoc gOc Q qrd <to gq@rrj toc8zrrc

oaczoda eq 66 ocJecs @n qcezs:drl gq atQg 9Ce (Commitment charges) I
6L.5 6,821,121 O Saczs: @ I e> I zo:rcalrl O gO o138 I zo: d onrc6@6'

(g) Eg@Er: ag C'{6?t(o *38@ oqeoc es9coog Oa}zs:gOg Og Ozr ncOzorc@zor oOmsizo:g ocjsor

ogaz 67.4,283,757,781u'1E- ga QO6I Eo<rr::coO gQBonl r,fia gq Eg@Err OS Og cD65)6

66o0 6,eso6lOzrrooi qAO Og Oar ncOzorc@zo oOrlaizor9 octJso ogee d1.4,043,212,84651

qnloc 6Q a18rrJ 61.240,544,935 zsj qQoOrrI qz'lOc 6AS qard d@l]eoc 60 qqcg Eg@Err Og

0o6@ 61.43,298,088 nI qQoozri qafoc 646.

(g) es@cogcorr oSooci EY eogccoog qcqccog Og, o6arcs 6J8o@ ocSr:cO qeo gQBoO ocom Eo

Og qgcto O5mczor@ ogee d1.5,983,567,629 qzs}Oc q16 nr$zsIeoOorrJq"zo: 14 qEO Eg@ErT

ag 696nr63 66oOQ SEl Oflmczor9 d1.5,813,714,649 o@te o\6@ Eooc 6t'169,852,980 zs:

oOare^:zo} d8nJearc^e 9 qz:,6 O9z3eoc 60 gqcg 8g@Er: Og Orlzs:@ 67'30,573,536 62tJ

qQooai cl€6?rrcs zs:d 6@&. Sg> gm:co:anOg eoOtoaf q"m 24.1 E OSoooi Og OoqO

o<raroo$Q go qco o16 cg{o oOaczor@ Q.790,669,720 ogto qm}oc 645 q gcqccoo og

co6?rco B6ogl OcUzrcO qpo d@ O8aczo@ 61.668,740,389 zoi Qoc,rrrJ 6t.121P29,331

oOmgonl Ecs. nO q ddocor:i et5or gz:: 9qC oqar, 16,c&r)figo gdercqa ogeo EE]O aa mt6

g.E 61.278,981,206 b gqe EgOEza Og OaJzoO o<5aroo$Q teczilc oacOl@9 6eec EgOEr:

Og Oalzo:9 61.50,276,617 nt qQoOrJ o<6aro E 6Ae'
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(.r) 2016 O6E;6,O oesd 8O r:1Orr drl elc8r:oO on'rcorrJoc 61.75,699,27751OOac 6880 ftSdtO

oncco qo@oog zs:69co.Jb)o:cecoD erlOdoq 2020 oqolgA5 3l Qr:O e9Oc coglolm r8o ohco

oeesogzrcg,'oaroarc6@6. zaoq to9croo9 goeozri orrccocs o2g 67.38,711,15026f o5ac

oea62020}920Jo9oar@rrJ6zozr}oag"Soerjdtoz:.rccoozoJqtoc@cz'j]5orrcooc,j

67.42,237,877u5! OOo-:c oee@rrj 6zo2zrlOa oz:rccoomJ alc Oaarczoro trg?tcco?ti o2tct,16 obcco

otor:6 qz::d $9 z::nJzdOoaj o1gd36fgo o'6)?t o'bc@ oe gda 6,ogDB qc}(b c)g{,E:a a::6

ozlc6Q6. doai@ Qr- zo5gcafz::ocgcoD e1o6 9"8oald1 o6)ccD oorlczo@ I

61.12,679,161 zof oc oocogrsjztdlO zorS@czrlb)oacgcoD olOd g'$ezrfdl o6rco Ooz::cts':@

a311,755rd1ee€6 (,6'?rrco s 6@g grrd onco q8z'9 08r.,1 6L.12,715l3?tJ qE co6aro E

6a6. z'Oq og<Bo OSeOg 8O olOar Or:: Q.12,096,362a eezt o'6)cCD eoqeoc oo5.j 68o9

ocrJocsnj 6Ogd or:czard oz::cooorr} gQmrd ooa}oc 606

(.crj) ee@co@ EBaI9Q6o s! a$a gq 6,ooglO?t qEO omc@goo3 6zo2oJ zordti: gq oorco OOaczar@

6l.l6,4}5,lg3nl QOq 9e> gzorrs)r::corjE ozlc@goo3 6qrj r:dm gq onTco Oor:"rczo:@

13,568,166 Qocozrf 6L2.837.027 oOzrees'fq Qcoa, zo:5@c?'ja oacgcoO qOo:rj ob)cc'c'3 Qg

ftQ€rf d]@ @cSg)aid orrcoo 6L.7,g84,542a! ac oacd]@ objccocs ocjscs 67.8,576,684nI poq

E('6moO gQaozsj zs:dar gq 6,oog10r:"ro qgo do onJo 8@oOe5l 6L.7,430,582nI toc

67.7,932,O79ni Qooal Q.553'960nI ac 67.684'665zor oOmeszsJ l3Snlocro Eo.

(ococ) 33@cogJ$zsr Oeso6 9OJOS dd 67.6,107,960 l3?tj Ol8ocsr} zo.loo zo:6 6@6 fuErf

es@cogcoa oSeooi gcoo d@ ooarca:@al gQoorrf 6]67es@,ij E 646. oo6 OesoS o@9

oOCOS 6Oa 67.2,343,300 *ilzrj Olaocsn'J mleco a6 EQ at8?tj d 6eoc eopO8or zo'iso

61.8,451.,259 olsooal q eopoor: gctoco o@ 9@cc6ocea} qQoorr}q qzo}oc 6@6.

(ooC) oo€Q toc ooazsj g15@ ocJooos qQSo 61'116,129,364'6:,19o q 9qC goctt gz5)cg)moc'i d@

Ooz:":czoro dt. 1 08,094,3 64m1 Qocsaj dt' 8,03 5,000 zs: oOaeenJ Eo'

(-) r.:@cogJon O6oooi 9QC aOro gzarco:oo{ toc8rrcsO q86O qtd Ot'Jzil@ ( Right to use assets)

oo€oozrj p@zsleocs oeeo dl8cogf 13,327'663 zoJ qrmjgoq 60 gQcg oe:d oeoo6

e,:.esaJqzl:czsi@ zor qo oal qmlOc oorc6@ &'

Eoz:: EaJz:ld zs:d q16 o6Q, pe> nrJrJO gzotcoaroo$' Ee,iEU'O qcqccog $?o:coaeo3, E@zo:@

oOr::aigog gzs:caamocC ee?, 9qC 9O)o gzs:coaaror,3 q1Qgri gOcdczs}@zo: q8za9 Ezorgler g@

gErr} z::arQe 68O0 oErJ eoza>cermo 6890 9O or::cto16 Eco. o@ orlr2oOrr}, 9e> zla}zrJO

gzoose?r6 EaiES<f qcqcos@ gzDcoa?tce, E@zs:@ oO:lei8o9 gzocG)2tco, to3) pqgl gOc?D

gzoco;?r.g rDtzilo'eom oozlczorg ooJ q8agorrJ oe oc5zlcconr otoC oc6arc o?trzo€' o8r::czo'l@

oebc o2oq5 es@orJoooaj 6]8o9 or1Q89al 6]600 EO(,))s q18 @O 66JOco 6]6O0 omctor6]

R-"uw.
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1.3 es@coo@ 2020 Oc68a Ocdzs:coD ftA€d qoo:zqd oo,.o64Q

.o@@ Eo<rzr: OcUncoD Qo:O etpO @O gOc Q9O Ogcoercodcr'fq Otr: eo9coo9^ 2020 OcSEzor

Oc6rrcoD gtr)erI a6 qE aprf pe> gzocc:rrl eoo e9 8@aqo Q gocr} Eo'ozr OcSzacoD

qrq€zsJ orrrcOzl oon6o2Q, gor:zs2nf oon6s26l coa}oartrl qEtoa$ oO.'o@@ qozlzo;r'f oac6t261

eoqtoc zog@s:cr.,:6.@lo Oco6O gr2o.

ge> gzorrozl e^r9OrlJOooai Q @o(rJ 9?rooaf gorrrzo;a} oat6o261 qcOd6o oarczordar qzld

0@ e9 8@aq 689 qczorcdcezil eoo62oo@nj otoJ @ac^rzoj 92oc(0 ozr:c6rd9.

pg> gzo:ccem 8@aq gosJ Eo{6?roO qqcgO, 9ocrJ 0o6@ OrrJorJ 9?r2, etg?tcoa} qomm)n}

orjJc6n26l gOccorr oi6 9 EO 6csE@ e.rto Ooai 68o@Q qomzoJai oon6o2Q pe> gzo:coa

esgo ooC Eo<fr:o<,$Q otoJ oOzlnJ gczo:cdcs6af gOcozri gocr} q16@ q6O 99c<6cal@zor

Ogao6?t} o.?tcc)t€otJr::Oc q otrlat eogzslc O1@9E.

@<dOgooj 2O2O Oc68a OcUr:cO 6ceOa OO, OE g@c6caj@a OdqOc qlzsf8@ q16 OO @9

6g)@trro zorg,oroczrf, 6ordq 66@ 6Eoc eece?tco r,':6a esc6(0OoztJ oO?t Og zo4€

arai$ogqacs zrrg g4o. nOgdoziJ 6ordq o?trzo€ OdqOc qrnl8O 6oD ar9, dOc qc<dQg9

O>OeidcoD 154 (6) O>OaidcO gzorc6O @c EBaf odc zo:cgoo3Q escS@oOaJz:JoD eooccoar ztrd€

gOrr OcSnrcOO q"14gzr} zsrdg q1r:.

1.4 ge> gzoro:n 8@aq zsrg@zoczsrd<6ocJ oo e:ce2rrco zsl6err esc6oOoaJod OoEO

ooe> $g> gzoccl:?r 6 e"zor, <B.5ozo:oo 9@6090 qtrzs;eo 8@oog 66@ toc eococdd ogee

gQ6oni 66€> eoto O.Oc oaoJ OldQ ou}qoOzrf q16Eo eo16 g@c<6czsf@zor escOq> gzsrcolorfoozri

oncdO pg> gzoco:ar 8@ocsg 68O0 o16Op 8,&ee qOoa> Oan qo>rrlzld ocgrrcerr} E6Aa

689 zorgOaczord<6ooi 0o6@ oD.

ge> gzorrr,:ar 8@ocog 68oOQ, es9cco@ gOdOO oOnJOcocor:: oco9 ol6cocO Ed<ecs 68@

zorg,@n:czsrd6ooi Oo69ni Orr gznd, zog@rlczs:c8rfOo o@co9 qod 68@0 qq?tai zsrdaJorr}

rr:gl ooC oOarJ Ezorgloozoj oa:c916 EOQ ogotogg ztlorztl8gO arOg4 zr:drJorrf el9 o1d

qa<do olOlrfo@ oqrlg O5) E.6@ 11169 tDc toocoo@ qAdO erlOlai@O qqcg zo:d1$

qacOd<ro 669 q zorg@lnczord6ooi 0o6@6.

eegcoo€> ge> Oc6nc zl,fio-@ocO@cs ee@OaJO Oco69, esce2tce zodlrl ercS@Oorf EBzrJ qdp

ea8.
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1.5

2018 q"zo: 19 q6a e3t$a.: Eo<66 oaronJ 16 (1) 6,e Ocolr}dco gzo:cdO, eo9coo@ Oc68zo: eett

zo:c@lrl pg> gzo:cozl 8@oog 68o0 tolBoar erEQ a$o6o qcqccs@, Eoq@, Or}zo:@ aoc Oldzsr@

8€aq 68 r:BQ oocrfeoJ oc Oc6nc elOoJOcooa Gec g4ce.

, 9e, gz$c@ztr Eo<5zlc.r es@OslOococrl 6o<6zood OoSO

@ g.zo.r, Eo<ra 9@6090 qAzoJeO oOalOB gOar 5o:<6mco gzrr oqar@O to@coo9 9C>

g2ocg)z') 8@aqo Eco<6zoroaj OcUncO 6zo:oJ 66@ gcosJ Oco69 oO. ozoroei BO q, @no

8cecOrlcs esqoc oqz::@ ozocOoai Eaind a# g1E zordt€ oulr;oOal o9@ pg> 9?6:co:2t)

eogOrrfOocerrJ Eo<6r: @zlc^rnf oqtoc oqar@nl eolelE@O 99c6OoJ arc 6,6r: Do,e6a escmlS

gOc o16@0 @c E:O oarcarld 8o.

oOzrrzrJ ooendaT oc 6oc@cl gOo>arc Egaq oc6zncO

2'l 2018 q'zsr 19 qdrrr 6cdzo 8o6m errlozrJ os:c, 2007 9'zo 7 qdrr to@co@ esaoal estozl

eoqarrf qOo>ncoozr} o@OaJOeolr} 6o6,e 96ocqm q-142€;?tJ oD '

2.1.1 2007 q"5..t7 q6a e,rgcro@ or:':oa} 163 (z) (q1)OoaJ6oo$ eeo 2018 q'zo: 19 qdn dcdzsr

8og5a q3aronJ 12 (q) OozrJ8oc,i esqarzri qOca>z::cOzrJ qBO Eo<r2tco toqt'c qOo> 8og

oon6o261roto o1eo1Q@ 68@ 9c toO 6Oc o16@0 orlcolB I qzrrd' @cocrJ o62ols<6ocerf

oo6 oo qczocdoO 68 ge, OcSzlc ee@co9 eOzrJOcoorr oocai q16 OO EcrJOo 6890

@c toO oacatlB Eo.

2.1.2 ogl@ OcdzrrcoD @rro EcecOaro eoqeoc oqn':@ oEqoc3 qmlOc qi6 zo:d1$O@al Oar Ogerl@

to16, eo9ccoo@ pgts 9?oc626), 2007 q.a-: 07 q6a eo@co@ oaroal 151 OrozrJdocsE

qOca>z:rcOoafO qpr;g oD.

2.1.3 2018 q.zor 19 qdm dcdzor Eco.6a earorJ 6 (1) (qz) (iii) ocolr}dood toqonl qoo>acocs

qpO ee@coo9 9e> 92oc@?t) gzo;zri O6oco o@eo q6dle OO'

Z.Z qpcogr.ros zordar gq @ocgcSo eoot gOc ozrJac gq oczo'i8 9ar oc a9ce6cof@zs: zoldl$OgO

Eoc 6J6@ 6)€, er?r6r eeqoal gzDcg) 66@0 ardg 68Oni gcocrj qOOcaoO gnl oac8o-

2.2.1. 2018 q"zsr 19 qdzn dcdzo 8co<6zl ozloal 12 (q, OoaJ6oci eeqtoaf qOo:>acOo gpO

e,r@ccoog ocezrJ @<dOgood o@ esc@cSzsroorzqO ee@co@ eo@OrrJOE c^r9 rB8g@zof

eegOrJOoosal eoag{O otoC grlr>czoc6oBaJ eec9cr::> O>cerc6zor zla}zifOoor} OltoldO

eogOur}oozsf q16 ao.
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2.2.2. 2018 q"zor 19 qdm rjcdzor Eco<ro: ermooJ 12 (6) OolzrJdoo$ oqao2'i qOouncOo qpo

eozl eoqat5lf 638nlo.o rold o@ qqcg @Bbr EdozoO oE:C es9ccoo9 r:cgzr: g<dOec,s E8?tJ

1fa:rrj zodar gq ooar.j oocg oa:J EocrJe EOcarOgO qEQe orlcozl ogo $oc zo:d q6

ao.

6666/EAczncoO oocPO 6aizadc,g

(q) q"a 86tr.112

q6ot 2003 g8 02 Q-.6
dcd> O>ctscd 0@o610o

(i) 6.5.1 ocolr}Eo

(ii)4.2.6 ool?tf6co

6.€@ o6ecs gocorrJ E Qar 60nI qrrJ€r) 9e> 920:,s22t'

eoo ozoQ9rsri Oc58zo OcSacO So6zs:cEesd oOa

gQ6erf zog ge }or,J 2020 o5eooi 9e> 9zo:'925)

gQBr:rsI zod E@o<d 2023 qocolaia 11 oa Qr::co'e9

qtro q?tr 910 zol g@cq E 606'

zo:cSoeecom oc5onl gc:d ocSzrrc 8@ocsg afi
gQ6onlzs:g gA ?t95I 2020 O5eca oOpoon} doa*

Oc6nc aQ6ozd zod or::cdQ6.

(q,)

(iii) 5.1 .2 oaatEa O>cr:c6zo to1@1a99O etA€?rf E- grrl ee"Eoczrr Optoo toc

zocScoc^r eocOm q5ozsr co?t todt€ 20l9,ac 2020

oOpoorrf 8@oorg zs:da gq O>cec6zo: e':1g1a$o9E

ftaerj zo:d oarc6@6-

2Ol4 oesa6oc5 17 Qm16

eozsr 0112014 qda 6r?h5

Pq6lo€lo6loo

5(2) O6)otEa 8@ocsg zsrdar gq @oczo:c8 eo1@1a$9O qz'fn5on Eo

gq Oc58zo: qootco oCOaroci 9e> r:rslzslO gztrc<lao3 ?tc

pqgl goct 926'rco:<o tllc odeo eoqoc €56 qcerg oo8o9

to1@1a$9ml 8@oog zo:d oarc6@6'
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MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

As at As at

 31st December, 31st December,

2020 2019

ASSETS Note Rs. Rs.

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 2 5,630,047,816         6,065,801,089         

Right-of-Use Assets 3 48,315,935              -                          

Capital Work-In-Progress 4 12,536,392,498       12,588,158,537       

Financial Instrument - Amortised cost 5 811,519,828            787,696,142            

Long-term Advances 6 139,152,682            139,152,682            

Total Non-Current Assets 19,165,428,759       19,580,808,449       

Current Assets

Inventories 7 1,132,938,074         1,093,130,830         

Trade and Other Receivables 8 1,075,106,153         1,191,235,517         

Income Tax Receivable 9 121,164,639            212,514,712            

Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 17,228,129              12,814,551              

Total Current Assets 2,346,436,994         2,509,695,611         

Total Assets 21,511,865,754       22,090,504,060       

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Stated Capital and Reserves

Stated Capital 11 319,454,060            319,454,060            

Capital Reserve 12 25,000,000              25,000,000              

Revaluation Reserve 336,454,463            336,454,463            

Sinking Fund 13 1,689,978                1,689,978                

Retained Earnings (28,787,324)            (145,248,000)          

Shareholders' Fund 653,811,177            537,350,500            

 
Non-Current Liabilities  

Deferred Tax Liability 14 -                          -                          

Non-interest Bearing Borrowings 15 2,108,063                2,108,063                

Interest Bearing Borrowings - Long-Term 15 18,449,096,221       18,572,055,438       

Retirement Benefit Obligations - Gratuity 16 841,552,796            651,565,041            

Deferred Income - Government Grant 17 20,081,884              29,079,994              

Total Non-Current Liabilities 19,312,838,963       19,254,808,536       

Current Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables 18 775,475,909            762,087,282            

Interest Bearing Borrowings - Short Term 15 96,110,896              135,419,841            

Bank Overdrafts 19 673,628,809            1,400,837,901         

Total Current Liabilities 1,545,215,614         2,298,345,024         

Total Equity and Liabilities 21,511,865,754       22,090,504,060       

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

The accounting policies and notes on pages 06 to 35 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

I certify that these Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No.07 of 2007.

………………………………

M. G. P. Premathilaka

Manager- Finance 

The Board of Directors  is  responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements.

Approved and Signed for and on behalf of the Board on 27.07.2023

………………………………  ………………………………

Renuka Perera W. D. Rohan Chrishantha

Chairman Director
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MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 DECEMBER, 2020

31
st
 December, 31

st
 December,

2020 2019

Note Rs. Rs.

Revenue 20 11,104,710,548       10,313,820,273     

Cost of Sales (9,703,560,044)        (9,917,539,530)      

Gross Profit 1,401,150,505         396,280,743          

Other Operating Income 21 33,475,777               29,709,723            

1,434,626,282         425,990,466          

Administrative Expenses (798,515,146)           (688,427,005)         

Distribution Expenses (336,890,593)           (399,206,715)         

Other Expenses (6,696,851)               (55,158,791)           

Profit/ (Loss) from Operations 292,523,692            (716,802,045)         

Finance Income 22 52,972,581               49,926,845            

Finance Expenses 23 (119,739,982)           (195,839,348)         

Net Loss Before Taxation 225,756,290            (862,714,548)         

Income Tax Expenses 24 -                           -                         

Net Loss for the Year after Taxation 225,756,290            (862,714,548)         

Other Comprehensive Income  

Item that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Remessurement of Defined Benefit Plan, Net of Taxes (109,295,614)           (67,714,812)           

Total Other Comprehensive Income Net of Tax (109,295,614)           (67,714,812)           

Total Comprehensive Income 116,460,676            (930,429,360)         

Basic Earning/(Loss) Per Share 25 3.65                          (27.01)                    

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

The accounting policies and notes on pages 06 to 35 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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 For the Year 

Ended 

 For the Year 

Ended 



Stated Capital Revaluation Sinking Retained

Capital Reserve Reserve Fund Earnings Total

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Balance as at 31st December 2018 319,454,060     25,000,000       336,454,463     1,689,978         785,181,360     1,467,779,860  

Net Profit for the Year -                   -                   -                   -                   (862,714,548)    (862,714,548)    

Other Comprehensive Income -                   -                   -                   -                   (67,714,812.00) (67,714,812)      

Balance as at 31st December 2019 319,454,060     25,000,000       336,454,463     1,689,978         (145,248,000)    537,350,500     

Net Profit for the Year -                   -                   -                   -                   225,756,290     225,756,290     

Other Comprehensive Income -                   -                   -                   -                   (109,295,614)    (109,295,614)    

Balance as at 31st December 2020 319,454,060     25,000,000       336,454,463     1,689,978         (28,787,324)      653,811,176     

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

The accounting policies and notes on pages 06 to 35 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020
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MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

As at As at

31st December, 31st December,

2020 2019

Cash Flow from Operating Activities Rs. Rs.

Net Loss Before Taxation 225,756,290        (862,714,548)     

Adjustments for ;

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 521,879,592        527,623,340       

Income from Investment (52,972,581)         (49,926,845)       

Interest Expense 115,771,068        190,620,525       

Lease Interest 3,968,828            5,225,511           

Recognized Income on Deferred Grants (8,998,110)           (12,632,398)       

Exchange Gain (14,127,003)         2,566,588           

Provision for Defined Benefit Plans - Gratuity 116,410,264        98,254,612         

Disposal Gain (28,367)                (566,035)            

ESC Weitten off 91,350,074          15,364,873         

Capital work-in progress written off -                       741,099              

Amortisation of right-of-use assets 13,321,663          -                     

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 1,012,331,717     (85,443,279)       

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (39,807,244)         412,603,520       

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 108,094,364        95,115,502         

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables 13,388,626          (73,730,889)       

Cash Generated from Operations 1,094,007,463     348,544,854       

Interest Paid (115,771,068)       (190,620,525)     

Tax Paid -  ESC and Income Tax -                       (52,893,933)       

Payment of Defined Benefit Plans - Gratuity (35,718,123)         (41,712,485)       

Net Cash From/ (Used In) Operating Activities 942,518,272        63,317,912         

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (58,157,140)         (87,503,835)       

Investments in Property, Plant and Equipment in the Course of Construction (29,828,724)         (516,304,352)     

Proceeds from disposal of Assets 51,352.70 665,582              

Interest Received 52,972,581          49,926,845         

New/ (Withdrawal) Short-Term and Long-Term Investment (Net) (9,696,683)           (20,999,289)       

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (44,658,613)         (574,215,049)     

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Lease Rental Paid (23,426,318)         (30,448,356)       

During the Year Loan Granted -                       509,141,829       

Loans and  Borrowings Repayments (142,810,673)       (122,936,197)     

Net Cash Used In Financing Activities (166,236,991)       355,757,276       

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 731,622,668        (155,139,861)     

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year (Note A) (1,388,023,349)    (1,232,883,488)  

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year (Note B) (656,400,681)       (1,388,023,349)  
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MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT - (Contd..)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

As at As at

31st December, 31st December,

2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

At the Beginning of the Year

Balances at Banks 7,989,149            13,963,657         

Petty Cash in Hand 4,825,402            5,305,601           

12,814,551          19,269,258         

Bank Overdrafts (1,400,837,901)    (1,252,152,747)  

At the End of the Year

Balances at Banks 12,456,380          7,989,149           

Petty Cash in Hand 4,771,749            4,825,402           

17,228,129          12,814,551         

Bank Overdrafts (673,628,809)       (1,400,837,901)  

(656,400,681)       (1,388,023,350)  

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

The accounting policies and notes on pages 06 to 35 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED     

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 
 

6 

 

1.1. CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 

1.1.1 Legal and Domiciled Form 

Milco (Private) Limited (The Company) is a limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in 

Sri Lanka. 

  

The company was incorporated on 09th May, 1996 under the name ‘Kiriya Milk Industries of Lanka 

(Private) Limited’. The name of the company was changed as ‘Milco (Private) Limited’ with effect 

from 23rd July 2001. As per the agreement entered into between the Government of Sri Lanka (GOSL) 

and the National Dairy Development Board of India (NDDB), all property, plant and equipment (other 

than land) owned and used by Milk Industries of  Lanka  Company  Limited   as  at 03rd February,1998 

and leasehold rights of the land and buildings used by Milk  Industries  of  Lanka (Private) Company  

Limited  as at  the same date were  transferred to the Company with effect from 04th February, 1998. 

The value of Net Assets so transferred was Rs.306,500,020/-. Further, as per the letter dated 08th 

August, 2000 from Public Enterprises Reform Commission of Sri Lanka, annual lease rentals of 

leasehold land and buildings amounting to Rs. 20,427,900/- was waived off as per a cabinet decision.    

 

The registered office of the company is located at No. 45, Nawala Road, Colombo 05 and the principal 

place of business is also at the same place. Major factories of the company are situated at Narahenpita, 

Ambewela, Digana, Polonnaruwa and construction of Badalgama factory was in progress as of 31st 

December 2020. 

 

1.1.2 Principal Activities and Nature of Operations  

During the year, the principal activities of the company were collecting, processing, packing, 

distributing and dealing in milk related products. 

 

1.1.3 Date of Authorization to Issue  

The financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2020 were authorized for issue in 

accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 27.07.2023 

  

1.1.4 Responsibility for Financial Statements 

The board of directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial 

statements  

 

1.2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

 

1.2.1 General Accounting Policies  

 

1.2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards 

(SLFRS / LKAS) as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka  

 

1.2.1.2 Basis of Measurement 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention basis with the 

exception of certain assets and liabilities at fair value or any other basis, as it may require or prescribe 

by specific SLFRS / LKAS.  
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1.2.1.3 Functional and Presentation Currency 

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of primary economic 

environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency). The financial statements are 

presented in Sri Lanka Rupees, which is the company’s functional and presentation currency.  

 

1.2.1.4 Statement of Compliance  
The statement of financial position, statement of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 

flows, together with accounting policies and notes (“financial statements”) of the company as at 31st 

December, 2020 are prepared in compliance with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (LKAS and 

SLFRS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka. 

 

 

1.2.1.5 Going Concern  

The Directors of the company have made an assessment of the company’s ability to continue as a 

going concern and are satisfied that the company has the resources to continue in business for a 

foreseeable future. Furthermore, the management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may 

cast significant doubt upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the 

financial statements are continued to be prepared on the going concern basis. 

 

1.2.1.6 Comparative Information   

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those 

of the previous year. The previous year’s figures and phrases have been re-arranged wherever 

necessary to conform to the current year’s presentation/classification. 

 

1.2.1.7 Foreign Currency Transaction 

All foreign exchange transactions are converted to Sri Lanka Rupees, which is the reporting currency, 

at the rates of exchange prevailing at the time the transactions were effected.  

 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to Sri Lanka Rupee 

equivalents using year end spot foreign exchange rates, the resulting gains or losses are accounted in 

the statement of comprehensive income.   

 

Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated using the exchange rates that existed when the 

values were determined. The resulting gain or loss is accounted in the statement of comprehensive 

income.  

 

1.2.1.8 Materiality and Aggregation 

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items of 

dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial.  

 

1.2.1.9 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements 

 

a) Judgements 

In the process of applying the accounting policies, the management has made the judgements, apart 

from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized 

in the financial statements.  
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b) Estimates and Assumptions   

The preparation of the company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities 

and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at reporting date. 

 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the date 

of financial position, that have a significant risk of causing material adjustments to the carrying 

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, have been considered. 

 

1.3 Assets and Bases of their Valuation  

 

1.3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment 

 

a) Measurement 

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Where items of property, 

plant and equipment are subsequently revalued, the entire class of such assets is revalued. 

 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, excluding the cost of day to day servicing, less 

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Such cost includes the cost of 

replacing part of the property, plant and equipment when that cost is incurred, if the recognition 

criteria are met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be 

replaced at intervals, the company recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful 

lives and depreciates them accordingly. 

 

When a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the 

property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other 

repairs and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. 

 

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-

recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 

carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of comprehensive income in the year 

the asset is de-recognized. 

 

b) Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment 

The company reviews the assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation at each 

reporting date; judgement made by the management based on the professional experts is exercised 

in the estimation of these values, rates and methods. 

 

c) Depreciation 

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives 

of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment, since this most closely reflects the expected 

pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset.  

 

Assets held under finance lease are amortized over the shorter of the lease term or the useful lives 

of equivalent owned assets.   
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The economic useful lives are as follows: 

 

Buildings  20 to 25 years 

Plant and Machinery  04 to 30 years 

Furniture and Fittings   05 years 

Laboratory Equipment  05 years  

Motor Vehicles  04 years 

Tools and Equipment  05 years 

Office Equipment   05 years 

Bottles and Crates  04 years 

Computers  04 years 

Bottle Coolers   04 years 

Software  03 years 

Milk Cans  05 years 

 

Depreciation of assets begins when it is available for use and ceases at the earlier of the date that 

the asset is classified as held for sale and the date that the asset is de-recognized. 

 

d) Restoration Costs   

Expenditure incurred on repairs or maintenance of property, plant and equipment in order to restore 

or maintain the future economic benefits expected from originally assessed standard of performance 

is recognized as an expense when incurred.  

 

e) Borrowing Costs   

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised 

as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in 

the period in which they are incurred. 

 

f) De- Recognition 

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on                     de-

recognition of the asset is calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 

carrying amount and is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.  

 

1.3.2 Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial 

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any 

accumulated impairment losses.  

 

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for 

impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The 

amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is 

reviewed at least at each financial year-end. 

 

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic 

benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as 

appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible 

assets with finite lives is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive 

Income in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset. 
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1.3.3 Right-of-use assets recognised under SLFRS 16 

 

a)  Right-of-use assets   
The company recognises right-of-use assets when the underlying asset is available for use. Right-of-

use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted 

for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease 

liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred and lease payments made at or before the 

commencement date less any lease incentives received. Unless the Group is reasonably certain to obtain 

the ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are 

depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life or the lease term. Right-

of-use assets are subject to impairment. 

 

Any excess of sales proceeds over the carrying amount of assets in respect of a sale and leaseback 

transaction that results in a finance lease is deferred and amortised over the lease term 

 

b) Short-term leases and low value assets 

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to leases that have a lease term of 12 

months or less from the commencement date. It also applies the lease of low value assets recognition 

exemption lease payment on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense 

on a straight line basis over the lease term. 

 

1.3.4 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 

The company assesses at each reporting date to ascertain whether there is an indication that an asset 

may be impaired. If such indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required 

the company makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the 

higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and 

determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely 

independent of those from other assets or a group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset 

exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable 

amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 

using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market assessment of the time value of money and 

the risk specific to the asset.  
 

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income 

in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset. 
 

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to verify as to whether 

there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have 

decreased. If such indication exists, the company makes an estimate of the recoverable amount.  
 

A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates 

used to determine the assets’ recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If that 

is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. The increased amount 

cannot “exceed” the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation had, had no 

impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement 

of comprehensive income. 

 

1.3.5 Capital Work-in-Progress  

Capital work-in-progress is transferred to the respective asset accounts at the time of the first utilization 

of the asset.  
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1.3.6 Financial Assets 

The company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: Financial Assets at fair value 

through profit or loss, Loans and receivables, financial assets available for sale and Held-to-maturity 

financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. 

Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates 

this designation at every reporting date. 

 

1.3.6.1 Initial Recognition and Measurement 

 The company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. All financial 

assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of assets not at fair value through profit or 

loss, directly attributable transaction costs. 
 

 Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by 

regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., 

the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.  
 

The company’s financial assets include cash, investments in fixed deposits and trade and other 

receivables. 

1.3.6.2 Subsequent Measurement 

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows: 

 

(a) Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and 

financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets 

are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or re-purchasing in the 

near term.  

 

(b) Loans and Receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that 

are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently 

measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR), less impairment. Amortized 

cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that 

are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the statement 

of comprehensive income.  

 

(c) Held-to-Maturity Investments 

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified 

as held-to-maturity when the company has the positive intention and ability to hold them to maturity. 

After initial measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost using the 

effective interest rate (EIR) method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into 

account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. 

The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the statement of comprehensive income. The 

losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in finance 

costs.  

 

(d) Available-for-Sale Financial Investments 

Available-for-sale financial investments include equity and debt securities. Equity investments 

classified as available-for-sale are those, which are neither classified as held for trading nor designated 

at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are those which are intended to be 

held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in 

response to changes in the market conditions. 
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After initial measurement, available for sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair 

value.  

 

Unrealized gains and losses are recognized directly in equity (Other comprehensive income) in the 

‘Available for sale reserve’. When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss 

previously recognized in equity is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in ‘Other 

operating income’. Where the company holds more than one investment in the same security, they are 

deemed to be disposed of on a first–in first–out basis. Interest earned whilst holding available for sale 

financial investments is reported as interest income using the EIR. Dividends earned whilst holding 

available for sale financial investments are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as 

‘Other operating income’ when the right of the payment has been established. The losses arising from 

impairment of such investments are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in 

‘Impairment losses on financial investments’ and removed from the ‘Available for sale reserve’.  

 

(d)  Available-for-Sale Financial Investments  
The company evaluates its available-for-sale financial assets to determine whether the ability and 

intention to sell them in the near term is still appropriate. When the company is unable to trade these 

financial assets due to inactive markets and management’s intention to do so significantly changes in 

the foreseeable future, the company may elect to re-classify these financial assets in rare 

circumstances. Re-classification to loans and receivables is permitted when the financial assets meet 

the definition of loans and receivables and the company has the intent and ability to hold these assets 

into a foreseeable future or until maturity. Re-classification to the held-to-maturity category is 

permitted only when the entity has the ability and intention to hold the financial assets accordingly. 

 

For a financial asset to be re-classified out of the available-for-sale category, any previous gain or loss 

on that asset that has been recognized in equity is amortized to profit or loss over the remaining life 

of the investment using the EIR. Any difference between the new amortized cost and the expected 

cash flows is also amortized over the remaining life of the asset using the EIR. If the asset is 

subsequently determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is             re-classified to 

the statement of comprehensive income. 

 

1.3.6.3 De-Recognition 

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 

assets) is de-recognized when: 

 

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired 
 

(b) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 

‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either  
 

The company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or the company has 

neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred 

control of the asset. 
 

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a 

‘pass-through’ arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and 

rewards of the asset nor transferred control of it, the asset is recognized to the extent of the company’s 

continuing involvement in it. 
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In that case, the company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the 

associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company 

has retained. 
 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at 

the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that 

the company could be required to repay. 

 

1.3.6.4 Impairment of Financial Assets 

The company assesses at each reporting date to ascertain whether there is any objective evidence that 

a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial 

assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of 

one or more events that have occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) 

and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group 

of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that 

the debtors or a group of debtors are experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or 

delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other 

financial reorganizations where observable data indicates that there is a measurable decrease in the 

estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with 

defaults. 

 

Financial Assets Carried at Amortized Cost 

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the company first assesses to determine whether 

objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually 

significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If the company 

determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, 

whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk 

characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for 

impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in a 

collective assessment of impairment. 

 

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is 

measured as the difference between the assets carrying amount and the present value of estimated 

future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The present 

value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest 

rate. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the 

current effective interest rate. 
 

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount 

of the loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income. Interest income continues to be 

accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the 

future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The interest income is recorded 

as part of finance income in the statement of comprehensive income. Loans together with the 

associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all 

collaterals have been realized or has been transferred to the company. If, in a subsequent year, the 

amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after 

the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced 

by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to 

finance costs in the statement of comprehensive income. 
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Available-for-Sale Financial Assets 

For available-for-sale financial assets, the company assesses at each reporting date to verify whether 

there is objective evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired. In the case of 

equity investments classified as available-for-sale, objective evidence would include a significant or 

prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost. ‘Significant’ is evaluated against 

the original cost of the investment and ‘prolonged’ against the period in which the fair value has been 

below its original cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss - measured as the 

difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that 

investment previously recognized in the statement of comprehensive income - is removed from other 

comprehensive income and recognized in the statement of comprehensive income. Impairment losses 

on equity investments are not reversed through the statement of comprehensive income; increases in 

their fair value after impairments are recognized directly in other comprehensive income. 
 

In the case of debt instruments classified as available-for-sale, impairment is assessed based on the 

same criteria as financial assets carried at amortized cost. However, the amount recorded for 

impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the difference between the amortized cost and the 

current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the statement 

of comprehensive income. 
 

Future interest income continues to be accrued based on the reduced carrying amount of the asset, 

using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the 

impairment loss. The interest income is recorded as part of finance income. If, in a subsequent year, 

the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event 

occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in the statement of comprehensive income, the 

impairment loss is reversed through the statement of comprehensive income. 

 

1.3.7 Financial Liabilities 

The company classifies its financial liabilities as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

or other financial liabilities, as appropriate. At the reporting date there were no financial liabilities at 

fair value through profit or loss. 

 

1.3.7.1 Initial Recognition and Measurement 

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value. This includes directly attributable 

transaction costs. The company’s financial liabilities include loans and borrowings, trade and other 

payables and bank overdrafts. 

 

1.3.7.2 Subsequent Measurement 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows: 

 

(a) Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and 

financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial 

liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near 

term.  

(b) Other Financial Liabilities 

After initial recognition, other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using 

the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive 

income when the liabilities are de-recognized as well as through the effective interest rate method 

(EIR) amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or 

premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is 

included in finance costs in the statement of comprehensive income. 
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1.3.7.3 De-Recognition 

A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled 

or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 

substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 

exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of 

a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of 

comprehensive income. 

 

1.3.7.4 Off-setting of Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of 

financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized 

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities 

simultaneously. 

 

1.3.8 Inventories  

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value, after making due allowances 

for obsolete and slow-moving items. Net realizable value is the price at which inventories can be sold 

in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary 

to make the sale.       

The cost incurred in bringing inventories to its present location and condition is accounted using the 

following cost formula:  

 

Raw Material       -  At cost determined on Weighted Average Basis, 
 

Finished Goods - At the cost of direct materials, direct labour and appropriate proportion of fixed 

production overheads at normal operating capacity, 
 

Work-In-Progress - At the cost of input materials, 
 

Packing Material  - At cost determined on Weighted Average Basis, 
  
Other Stocks  - At cost determined on Weighted Average Basis, 
 

Goods In Transit  - At actual cost.  
 

1.3.9 Trade and Other Receivables  

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost 

using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.  
 

Other receivables are recognized at the amounts they are estimated to realize net of provisions for 

impairment. The amount of the provision is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income. 

However, staff loans have not been measured at amortized cost due to unavoidable reasons of the 

company.  
 

1.3.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held as call deposits with banks, other short-

term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months. Bank overdrafts are shown 

within current liabilities in the statement of financial position. 
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1.3.11 Stated Capital 
 

(a) Classification 

Ordinary shares with discretionary dividends are classified as equity when there is no obligation to 

transfer cash or other assets. 
 

(b) Dividends 

Dividends are recognized when the shareholders’ right to receive the dividend is established. In the 

case of interim dividends to equity shareholders, this is when declared by the directors.  In the case of 

final dividends, this is when approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.  

 

1.3.12  Current and Deferred Income Tax 

 

a) Current Taxes  
Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount 

expected to be recovered from, or paid to the Commissioner General of Inland Revenue. 

 

The provision for income tax is based on the elements of income and expenditure as reported in the 

financial statements and computed in accordance with the provision of the Inland Revenue Act No. 

10 of 2006. 

 

b) Deferred Taxation 

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the date of the financial 

position between the tax bases of assets and liabilities, and their carrying amounts for financial 

reporting purposes.   

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 

recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax credits and unused 

tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the 

deductible temporary differences, and the carry-forward of unused tax credits and unused losses can 

be utilized.  

  

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each date of the statement of financial 

position and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be 

available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets 

are re-assessed at each date of the statement of financial position and are recognized to the extent that 

it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.    

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year 

when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been 

enacted or substantively enacted at the date of the statement of financial position. 

 

Income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity. 

 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 

current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity 

and the same taxation authority. 
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1.3.13 Employee Benefits 

 

(a) Defined Benefit Plans – Gratuity 

Provision has been made for retirement gratuities, in conformity with LKAS 19 / Gratuity Act No.12 

of 1983. The liability is not externally funded. The gratuity liabilities are based on actuarial valuation 

carried out. The actuarial gains and losses are charged or credited to the statement of other 

comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.  

 

The retirement benefit obligation of the company is based on the actuarial valuation carried out by 

Messrs. Actuarial & Management Consultants (Pvt) Ltd. The actuarial valuations involve making 

assumptions about discount rates and future salary increases. The complexity of the valuation, the 

underlying assumptions and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation are highly sensitive to 

changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Details of the key 

assumptions used in the estimates contain in note no 16. The main assumptions used relate to 

mortality, disability rates and withdrawal rates. The assumptions regarding the discount rate and salary 

rate are of critical importance in determining the pace of providing for a final salary retirement scheme. 

 

(b) Defined Contribution Plans – Employees’ Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund  

Employees are eligible for Employees’ Provident Fund Contributions and Employees’ Trust Fund 

Contributions in line with respective statutes and regulations. The company contributes 12% and 3% 

of the gross emoluments of employees to the Employees’ Provident Fund and to the Employees’ Trust 

Fund respectively.  

 

1.3.14 Grants and Subsidies  

Grants and subsidies are credited to the statement of comprehensive income over the period necessary 

to match them with related cost, which are intended to compensate on a systematic basis.  
   
Grants related to assets, including non-monetary grants at fair value, are deferred in the statement of 

financial position and credited to the statement of comprehensive income over the useful life of the 

related asset.  
 

Grants related to income are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in the period in 

which they are receivable. 

 

1.3.15 Trade and Other Payables 

Trade payables are obligations to pay for services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of 

business. These are classified as current liabilities where payment is due within one year or less if not, 

they are presented as non-current liabilities. 
 

Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost 

using the effective interest method. Short-term payables with no stated interest rate are measured at 

original invoiced amount since the effect of discounting is immaterial. 
 

1.3.16 Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result 

of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and 

the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.  

 

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in 

settlement are determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is 

recognized even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same 

class of obligations may be small.  
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1.3.17 Commitments 

 All material commitments as at the reporting date have been identified and disclosed in the notes to 

the financial statements.  

 

1.3.18 Related Party Transactions 

Disclosure is made in respect of the transaction in which one party has the ability to control or exercise 

significant influence over the financial and operating policies/decisions of the other, irrespective of 

whether a price is charged. Relationship between parent and subsidiaries shall be disclosed 

irrespective of whether there have been transactions between those related parties. 

 

1.3.19 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from contracts with customers 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when the control of the goods or services is 

transferred to the customer at an amount that reflect consideration to which the Company expects to 

be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. 

 

(a) Goods transferred at a point of time 

Under SLFRS 15, revenue is recognised upon satisfaction of a performance obligation. The revenue 

recognition occurs at a point of time when the control of the asset is transferred to the customer, 

generally, on delivery of the goods. 

 

(b) Service transferred over time 

Under SLFRS 15, the company determines, at the contract inception, whether it satisfies the 

performance obligation over time or at a point of time. For each performance obligation satisfied over 

time, the company recognises the revenue over time by measuring the progress towards the complete 

satisfaction of that performance obligation. 

 

(c) Interest Income 

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method.  

  

(d) Dividend Income 

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. 

 

(e) Other Income 

Other income is recognized on accrual basis. 

  

1.3.20 Expenditure 

The expenditures are recognized on an accrual basis. All expenses incurred in the ordinary course of 

business and in maintaining property, plant and equipment in a state of efficiency are charged against 

income in arriving at the profit for the year.  

 

For the purpose of presentation of the statement of comprehensive income information, expense by 

function method is used to classify the expenses. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

a) Tangible assets

 

Balance Balance Balance Balance

As At Additions As At As At Charge On As At As At As At

01.01.2020 Disposals 31.12.2020 01.01.2020 for the Year Disposals 31.12.2020 01.01.2020 31.12.2020

Description of Assets Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Land 3,250,000          3,250,000          -                     -                    3,250,000          3,250,000          

Buildings 510,221,172      -                 10,252,200          520,473,372      171,497,759      42,752,227      214,249,986      338,723,413      306,223,386      

Plant and Machinery 7,433,197,173   21,743,572    71,342,562          7,526,283,307   1,928,755,287   399,987,611    2,328,742,898   5,504,441,887   5,197,540,409   

Furniture and Fittings 50,682,206        2,293,565      52,975,771        40,739,897        3,418,067        44,157,965        9,942,308          8,817,806          

Laboratory Equipment 82,516,268        2,627,546      85,143,815        60,605,481        7,928,980        68,534,460        21,910,788        16,609,354        

Motor Vehicles 142,852,408      8,290,000            151,142,408      145,195,708      6,107,960        8,290,000         159,593,667      (2,343,300)         (8,451,259)         

Tools and Equipment 333,746,966      15,757,447    349,504,412      270,438,034      27,366,284      297,804,319      63,308,931        51,700,094        

Bottles and Crates 355,310,326      12,297,091    (547,193)          367,060,224      323,424,055      17,787,422      (547,193)          340,664,284      31,886,271        26,395,940        

Computer Equipment 52,503,731        2,799,337      55,303,068        38,199,234        6,459,659        44,658,892        14,304,497        10,644,175        

Bottle Coolers 152,100,544      152,100,544      142,633,301      3,470,647        146,103,948      9,467,243          5,996,596          

Office Equipment 10,197,986        629,583         (51,555)            10,776,014        7,987,370          929,827           (28,569)            8,888,627          2,210,616          1,887,387          

Milk Cans 80,178,849        9,000             80,187,849        65,204,017        5,587,346        70,791,363        14,974,832        9,396,486          

9,206,757,629   58,157,140    (598,748)          89,884,762          9,354,200,784   3,194,680,142   521,796,030    (575,762)          8,290,000         3,724,190,410   6,012,077,486   5,630,010,374   

b) Intangible Assets

Computer Software 2,837,209          -                 -                   -                       2,837,209          2,716,204          83,562             2,799,766          121,005             37,443               

c) Leasehold Assets

Motor Vehicles 73,442,966        -                 -                   -                       -                     19,840,369        -                   -                   -                    53,602,597        -                     

Total 9,283,037,804   58,157,140    (598,748)          89,884,762          9,357,037,993   3,217,236,716   521,879,592    (575,762)          8,290,000         3,746,830,545   6,065,801,089   5,630,047,816   

2.1 Assets shown under finance leases have been reclasified under right-of-use assets from 31.12.2020, in compliance with the provisions of SLFRS-16.

3. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

 

Balance Balance Balance Balance

As At Additions Disposals  Transfers  As At As At Charge On As At As At As At

01.01.2020 31.12.2020 01.01.2020 for the Year Disposals 31.12.2020 01.01.2020 31.12.2020

Motor Vehicles 73,442,966        8,035,000      -                   (8,290,000)           73,187,966        19,840,369        13,321,663      -                   (8,290,000)       24,872,032        -                     48,315,935        

Total 73,442,966        8,035,000      -                   (8,290,000)           73,187,966        19,840,369        13,321,663      -                   (8,290,000)       24,872,032        -                     48,315,935        

3.1 Following amounts related to right-of-use assets have been recognised in income statement during the year.

Amortization of right of use assets 13,321,663    

Interest on lease liabilities 3,968,828      

Cost/Valuation Depreciation

 Transfers  

Written Down Value
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 Transfers  

Value Amortisation Net value

 Transfers  



MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED Balance Incurred  Capitalized/  Balance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As At During the Charged As At

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 01.01.2020 Period During the Period 31.12.2020

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

4. CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Construction of New Milk Factory - Badalgama (Refer Note 15) * 11,671,726,295   565,227               -                      11,672,291,523   

Construction of Gatabe Sales Outlet 150,000               -                      -                      150,000               

Installation of Cup & Cone Filler at Digana Milk Factory 15,445,587          -                      -                      15,445,587          

Modernization of Factories- Polonnaruwa,Ambewela and Digana (Refer Note 15) * 790,264,562        -                      -                      790,264,562        

Development Projects at Ambewela Milk Factory 71,342,562          -                      (71,342,562)        -                      

Construction of Cool Room at Polonnaruwa Milk Factory -                      -                      -                      

Pro- Fit Management Information System Implementation 4,179,530            -                      -                      4,179,530            

Construction of Chilling Centre- Palathoppur -                      -                      -                      

Lorry Chasis Under Development 17,714,550          -                      -                      17,714,550          

Construction of Chilling Centre- Lunugala 57,500                 192,980               -                      250,480               

Construction of building at Ambewela Milk Factory 7,055,125            3,197,074            (10,252,200)        -                      

Construction of office building at Digana Milk Factory 10,222,824          9,412,319            -                      19,635,143          

Construction of cold room at Digana Milk Factory -                      16,169,330          -                      16,169,330          

Construction of Chilling Centre- Mundalama -                      291,793               -                      291,793               

12,588,158,537   29,828,724          (81,594,762)        12,536,392,498   

4.1 As detailed in note no 15 to these financial statements, modernization of the above factories and construction of New Milk Factory - Badalgama have been financed by

loans granted by the Treasury of the Government of Sri Lanka. 
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MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED As at As at

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 31st December,

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

5 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT - AMORTISED COST

5.1 Long-Term Fixed Deposits

Fixed Deposits - BOC - US $ 606,519,828      578,599,135         

Fixed Deposits - PB & PABC 205,000,000      209,097,006         

811,519,828      787,696,142         

6 LONG TERM ADVANCES

Advance to DESMI - Relocate CMF to Badalgama

Balance at the beginning of the year 139,152,682      356,287,245         

Transferred to Capital Work in Progress -                     (217,134,563)        

Balance at the end of the year 139,152,682      139,152,682         

7 INVENTORIES

Raw and Packing Materials 7.1 311,566,260      321,342,530         

Work-in-Progress 8,616,684          5,895,808             

Finished Goods 230,501,369      218,770,084         

Consumables 7.2 585,225,407      548,245,734         

Goods in Transit 7.3 9,124,716          10,973,035           

Provision for Inventory 7.4 (12,096,362)       (12,096,362)          

1,132,938,074   1,093,130,830      

7.1 Raw and Packing Materials

Raw Materials - Dairy Production 65,456,573        70,799,062           

Packing Material 224,256,409      230,784,760         

Raw Milk Stock 14,816,775        12,722,205           

Bottle Cooler Stock 3,496,313          3,496,313             

Drugs and Other Stock 3,540,190          3,540,190             

19 311,566,260      321,342,530         

As detailed in note no 15 to these financial statements, establishment of a diary processing plant at Badalgama

has been financed by a loan granted by the Treasury of the Government of Sri Lanka. On 22/10/2015, Treasury

of Government of Sri Lanka made advance payment of an amount equivalent to EURO 19,180,692 (30% of the

contract value)

21

Investments pledged as collaterals to obtain various financial assistance from the financial institutions are

disclosed in note no. 30 to these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 31st December,

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

7.2 Consumables

General Stores 45,659,458        53,108,135           

Engineering Stores 487,268,325      443,052,222         

Motor Stores 12,304,752        13,159,699           

Fuel and Lubricant  Stores 30,964,002        29,896,808           

Milk Can Stock 9,028,871          9,028,871             

 585,225,407      548,245,734         

7.3 Goods In Transit

Finished Goods in Transit 7,984,541.78 5,151,487             

Goods in Transit Lab Equipment 125,798             125,798                

Raw Milk In Transit 537,476             4,827,551             

Yogurt Culture 476,900             868,200                

 9,124,716          10,973,035           

7.4 Provision For Inventory

Packing Material (10,163,806)       (10,163,806)          

General Stores (332,731)            (332,731)               

Engineering Stores (1,523,655)         (1,523,655)            

Fuel Stores (76,170)              (76,170)                 

(12,096,362)       (12,096,362)          

7.5

8 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade Receivables 8.1 668,205,047      755,350,643         

Receivable from the Government of Sri Lanka 8.2 9,373,875          6,973,875             

Other Debtors 46,400,866        48,852,088           

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 146,537,518      159,647,848         

Staff Debtors 164,864,339      161,476,069         

Import Control 19,839,349        58,934,995           

Interest receivables on fixed deposits 19,885,159        -                        

 1,075,106,153   1,191,235,517      

Inventories pledged as collaterals to obtain various financial assistance from the financial institutions are

disclosed in Note No. 30 to these financial statements. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 31st December,

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

8.1 Trade Receivables

Total  Debtors 719,118,672            806,264,268           

Less: Provision for Impairment (50,913,625)            (50,913,625)            

668,205,047            755,350,643           

8.2 Receivable from the Government of Sri Lanka

9,279,542                6,879,542               

278,981,206            278,981,206           

Receivable from Parliament Affairs 94,333                     94,333                    

288,355,081            285,955,081           

Less: Provision for Impairment (278,981,206)          (278,981,206)          

9,373,875                6,973,875               

9 INCOME TAX RECEIVABLE

WHT Receivables 9,038,230                9,038,230               

ESC Receivables 112,126,408 203,476,482

121,164,639            212,514,712           

10 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balances at Banks 12,456,380              7,989,149               

Petty Cash in Hand 4,771,749.01 4,825,402               

17,228,129              12,814,551             

11 STATED CAPITAL 

Issued and fully paid No of Shares 31,945,406 319,454,060            319,454,060           

12 CAPITAL RESERVE

19 Acquisition and Upgrading of Plant and Machinery 25,000,000              25,000,000             

23

The above Reserve is created from the Revenue Reserve during the year of 2008/2009 which would be utilized

for acquisition of heavy plant and machinery such as power plant, sterilizer etc.

Receivable from the Ministry of Livestock and Development

Receivable from  Government of Sri Lanka - Milk 

Subsidiary



MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED As at As at

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 31st December,

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

13 SINKING FUND

Transferred from Retained Earnings 1,689,978                 1,689,978                

1,689,978                 1,689,978                

14 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

At the Beginning of the Year -                            -                           

Charge (to)/from Statement of Comprehensive Income -                            -                           

At the End of the Year -                            -                           

14.1 Tax effect on taxable temporary differences 890,599,613             784,548,101            

Tax effect on diductable temporary differences (162,821,301)            (91,219,106)             

Less: Tax effect on Temporary Differences on Tax Losses (1,046,468,637)         (949,598,697)           

Probable Deferred Tax Liability (318,690,324)            (256,269,701)           

15 LOANS AND BORROWINGS

15.1 Interest Bearing Borrowings

Payable within One Year                    15.1.1 to 15.1.4 96,110,896               135,419,841            

Payable after One Year                     15.1.1 to 15.1.4 18,449,096,221        18,572,055,438       

18,545,207,117        18,707,475,279       

15.1.1 Short term loans

Short term loans taken from Pan Asia Bank -                            15,727,311              

-                            15,727,311              

15.1.2 Gross Lease Creditor

Balance at the Beginning of the Year 45,373,000               48,772,108              

During the Year Additions -                            27,049,248              

During the Year Payments (23,426,318)              (30,448,356)             

Balance at the end of the Year 21,946,682               45,373,000              

Interest in  Suspense 

Balance at the Beginning of the Year 6,871,776                 5,860,539                

On Lease Facility Obtained During the Year -                            6,236,748                

Amount Transferred to Statement of Comprehensive Income (3,968,828)                (5,225,511)               

Balance at the End of the Year 2,902,948                 6,871,776                

Net Liability 19,043,734               38,501,224              

Current Maturity Portion 9,444,408                 19,454,480              

Long-Term Maturity Portion 9,599,326                 19,046,744              

19,043,734               38,501,224              

The Sinking Fund created from the proceeds of the cans sold to the farmers. The said fund will be utilized to meet

the financial requirement of purchases intended to issue on recovery basis to farmers in the future.

24

Deferred tax assets amounting to LKR 318,690,324 have not been recognised in the financial statements as there

are no sufficient taxable temporary differences or convincing evidence that sufficient taxable profits will be

available against which the unrecognised deferred tax assets can be utilised by the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 31st December,

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

15.1.3 Bank Loans and Borrowings 

Balance at the Beginning of the Year 238,749,870             361,686,067            

Received During the Year -                            -                           

Less: During the Year Payments (127,083,362)            (122,936,197)           

Balance at the End of the Year 111,666,508             238,749,870            

Current Maturity Portion 86,666,488               100,238,050            

Long-Term Maturity Portion 25,000,020               138,511,820            

111,666,508             238,749,870            

 

15.1.4 Borrowings From  Treasury of The Government of Sri Lanka

Balance at the Beginning of the Year 18,414,496,875        17,921,082,356       

Granted During the Year -                            493,414,518            

Balance at the End of the Year 18,414,496,875        18,414,496,875       

Current Maturity Portion -                            -                           

Long-Term Maturity Portion 18,414,496,875        18,414,496,875       

18,414,496,875        18,414,496,875       

(a)

i.

ii.

iii.

Assets pledged as collaterals to above loans and borrowings are disclosed in note no. 30 to these financial

statements.

Subsequently, the Government of Sri Lanka entered into an on-lending agreement with Milco (Private) Limited for

the borrowings of Euro 33.7mn from the aforesaid party under the following conditions. 

Overdue charges at 2% per annum, in the event of default of payments.

Repayment of principal, interest, commitment fee, structuring fee and other costs shall be made in Rupees to the

Treasury of Government of Sri Lanka.

Milco (Pvt) Limited, on 31st December 2009, entered into an agreement with Desmi Contracting A/S, a company

incorporated in Denmark, for the modernization of processing factories (The Project) of the company at a cost of

Euro 33.7mn.

Cabinet paper No.12/1141/504/104 (Revision of original cabinet decision dated 23rd November 2011) presented by

the Minister of Finance and Planning on “Modernization of processing Factories of Milco (Private) Limited” had

been approved by the Cabinet on 18th August 2012 and accordingly, it was authorized to the Department of

External Resources to Borrow Euro 33.7mn from Export Credit Fund (EKF) of Denmark on the terms agreed upon

by the Ministry of Finance and Planning. It also authorized the Treasury of Government of Sri Lanka to sign an on-

lending agreement with Milco (Private) Limited.

An amount equivalent to Euro 2,274,016.40 is payable up-front as EKF Premium.
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AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

(b)

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

26

As at 31st December 2020, the project was in progress, 43 shipments have been arrived to the location for

a value of EURO 36,630,705.55 (100% of the shipment value) and 14 milestone payments were released

to the contractor amounting to EURO 21,721,006.23

Milco (Private) Limited has not signed the subsidiary loan agreement with General Treasury to the

Government of Sri Lanka as yet.

Over due chargers at 2% per annum, in the event of default of payments.

Milco (Pvt) Limited, on 15
th

May 2015, entered into an agreement with Desmi Contracting A/S, a company

incorporated in Denmark, for establishment of a diary processing plant at Badalgama (The Project) of the

company at a cost of Euro 63.9Mn.

Cabinet paper No.14/1399/511/001-i (Dated 9th October 2014) presented by the Ministry of Livestock

and Rural Community Development on “Establishment of a Dairy Processing Plant at Badalgama” was

approved by the Cabinet on 17
th

December 2014 and accordingly, authorized to the Department of

External Resources to Borrow Euro 63.9mn from Export Credit Fund (EKF) of Denmark on the terms

agreed upon by the Ministry of Livestock and Rural Community Development (Ref:MLRCD/03/15).

Subsequently, the Government of Sri Lanka entered in to an on-lending agreement behalf of the Milco

(Private) Limited with Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Limited (HSBC) for the borrowings of Euro

63.9mn from the aforesaid party under the following conditions. 

Repayment of principal, interest, commitment fee, structuring fee and other costs shall be made in

Rupees to the Treasury of Government of Sri Lanka.

An amount equivalent to Euro 2,234,919 is payable up-front as (Eksport Kredit Fonden/Export

Credit Fund) EKF Premium.

An amount equivalent to Euro 19,180,692.30 (30% of the contract value) has been paid to Desmi

Contracting A/S by Milco (Pvt) Ltd as an advance payment in 2015 pursuant to the terms of

contract
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 31st December,

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

15.2 Non-Interest Bearing Borrowings

Long-Term Portion

National Milk Board 2,108,063              2,108,063           

2,108,063              2,108,063           

16 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATION - GRATUITY

Balance at the Beginning of the Year 651,565,041          527,308,101       

Current Service Cost 49,755,160            36,401,372         

Interest Cost 66,655,104            61,853,240         

(Gain)/ Loss from Changes in Assumption 109,295,614          67,714,812         

Payment Made During the Year (35,718,123)           (41,712,485)       

Balance at the End of the Year 841,552,796          651,565,041       

The Principal Assumptions Used were as Follows:

Expected Salary Increment 10% p.a

Discount Rate 7.39% p.a

Staff Turnover Factor 5% p.a

Maximum Retirement Age 60 Years

19 Sensitivity of Assumptions Employed in Actuarial Valuation

Rs. Rs.

1% * 63,602,281            777,950,515       

-1% * (72,643,133)           914,195,929       

** 1% (73,953,827)           915,506,623       

** -1% 66,014,112            775,538,684       

* Salary Increment Rate 10% for the Company

** Discount Rate 10.23%

The sensitivity of the statement of comprehensive income and statement of financial position is the effect

of the assumed changes in discount rate and salary increment rate on the profit or loss and employment

benefit obligation for the year.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the key assumptions

employed with all other variables held constant in the employee benefits liability measurement.

Increase/ (Decrease) 

in Salary Increment 

Rate

Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

in Discount 

Rate

Messrs. Actuarial & Management Consultants (Private) Limited Actuaries, carried out an actuarial

valuation of the defined benefit plan gratuity using the projected unit credit method as at 31
st

December,

2020. Appropriate and compatible assumptions were used in determining the cost of retirement benefits.

 Effect on Change 

to Statement of 

Comprehensive 

Income 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st December, 31st December,

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

17 GOVERNMENT GRANT

17.1 Balance at the Beginning of the Year 29,079,994.09       16,447,596         

Grant Received During the Year -                         -                      

(8,998,110)             (12,632,398)       

Balance at the End of the Year 20,081,884            29,079,994         

17.2 Deferred Government Grant

Grant of Samanthurai 618,801                 764,401              

Grant of Thimilathive 765,000                 945,000              

Grant of Milk Cans 114,392                 114,392              

Grant of 14 Sales Outlets 468,750                 543,750              

Grant of LCRD 16,000,582            16,000,582         

Grant of Cooling tanks 727,792                 6,086,091           

Grant of Electric Grass Cutters 52,776                   52,776                

Grants of Coolers 1,333,793              4,573,003           

20,081,884            29,079,994         

18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade Creditors 262,896,321          222,900,853       

Expense Creditors 346,801,069          424,278,363       

Other Payables 165,778,518          114,908,066       

775,475,909          762,087,282       
 

19 BANK OVERDRAFTS

Bank of Ceylon 414,044,838          899,630,332       

People's Bank 240,439,753          252,445,022       

Pan Asia 19,144,218            248,762,546       

673,628,809          1,400,837,901    

28

Grant Recognized to the Statement of Comprehensive Income 

During the Year



MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 31st December, 31st December,

2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

20 REVENUE

Gross Sales 11,104,710,548     10,509,415,104     

Nation Building Tax -                        (195,594,831)         

11,104,710,548     10,313,820,273     

21 OTHER INCOME

Surcharges on Returned Cheques 2,363,316              6,415,722              

Non Refundable Deposit 24,000                   42,500                   

Non Refundable tender Deposit 163,500                 513,000                 

Differed Income 8,998,110              12,632,398            

Registration of Suppliers 3,248,000              3,572,000              

Sundry Income 3,351,759              2,226,434              

Exchange Gain 14,127,003            -                         

Fines & Surcharges 434,922                 1,159,556              

House Rent 444,151                 1,782,804              

Sale of Unserviceable Items 292,648                 579,231                 

Disposal gain 28,367                   566,035                 

Margin on Liquid Milk Sale -                        220,042                 

 33,475,777            29,709,723            

22 FINANCE INCOME

Interest on Call/Fixed Deposit - Local 14,760,152            19,930,044            

Interest on Fixed Deposit - Foreign Currency (USD) 31,134,260            23,178,274            

Interest on Staff Loans 7,078,169              6,818,527              

52,972,581            49,926,845            

23 FINANCE COSTS

Interest on Finance Lease 3,968,914              5,218,823              

Interest on Loans 10,260,496            38,258,234            

Interest on Bank Overdrafts 105,510,572          152,362,290          

119,739,982          195,839,348          

 For the Year 

Ended 

29

 For the Year 

Ended 



MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED  As at  As at 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  31st December,  31st December, 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020  2020  2019 

 Rs.  Rs. 

24 INCOME TAX EXPENSES

Current Income Tax Provision 24.1 -                           -                            

Deferred Tax Charge for the Year 14 -                           -                            

-                           -                            

24.1 Accounting Profit Before Taxation 225,756,290           (862,714,548)            

Less: Income Considered Separately (67,127,951)            (50,492,880)              

Profit from Trade or Business 158,628,339           (913,207,428)            

Less:

Business (Loss)/Profit Applicable Taxation 949,298,059           -                            

Tax Rate 18% 14%

Exempt Other Income 31,134,260              -                            

Liable Other Income 949,298,059           49,926,845               

Tax Rate 18% 14%

Tax on Chargeable Profit or Income 170,873,651            6,989,758                  

Tax Effect on Deductions (170,873,651)          (6,989,758)                

Provision for the Year (Tax on Adjusted Income) -                           -                            

25 EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER ORDINERY SHARE

 2020  2019 

 Rs.  Rs. 

Net Profit/(loss) Attributable to Ordinary Shares 116,460,676           (862,714,548)            

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Share 31,945,406              31,945,406               

3.65                         (27.01)                       

25.1 Diluted Earnings Per Share

Net allowable and Disallowable Eexpenses for Tax 

Purpose

30

There is no potentially diluted ordinary share of the company and as a result, the diluted earnings per share is the same

as basic earnings (loss) per share as shown above.

Basic Earning Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit/(loss) attributable to equity holders of the company by

the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue.

(1,173,494,460)         790,669,720           



MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

26 UNRECOGNIZED CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS

27 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

27.1 Contingent Liabilities

There are no contingent liabilities as at the reporting date, except following.  

01.

02.

27.2 Contingent Assets

There are no contingent assets as at the reporting date.

28 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

28.1 Substantial Shareholding and Ultimate Ownership

28.2 Key Management Personnel Information

For the Year Ended For the Year 

Ended31st December 31st December 

2020 2019

Short-term employee benefits                  2,527,657               3,957,907 

28.3 Related Party Transactions

29 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

As per the declaration made by the directors of the company, there were no significant related party

transactions taken place throughout the period which would require to be disclosed as per Sri Lanka

Accounting Standards.

31

Comparative figures have been re-classified where necessary in line with the presentation requirements for the 

current year.

Since a reliable estimate of the amounts which will be resulting a future cash out flow can not be

made and the out come is unknown, a provision had not been made in the accounts in respect of above

contingencies. 

The company is a wholly owned government enterprise, which holds 100% ordinary shares of the

company. 

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning,

directing and controlling the activities of the company as well as its related parties, directly or

indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of the company.

The remunaration of directors and other members of key management during the year were as follows:

Milco (Pvt) Ltd had contracted M/S Super Neat Technology (Pvt) Ltd for procurement of UPS

(uninterrupted power supply) to Ambewela Milk Factory, for a consideration of Rs.94,906,281.25 in

2018. However, subsequently in 2019, the board of directors has decided to cancel the tender on the

ground of inadequate funds to pay supplier and some flaws noted in the procurement process. 

Following the above, the supplier, M/S Super Neat Technology (Pvt) Ltd filed a case against Milco

(Pvt) Ltd in 2019 to recover the losses incurred by them due to cancelation of tender. Legal

proceedings are in-progress as of the reporting date and no provision has been made in the financial

statements as a reliable estimation can not be made on the same..

Certain employees and past employees have filed cases in the labor Tribunal against the Company

Claiming back wages,re-instatement ...etc. for arbitration and also fundamental rights against the

company.

There have been no capital commitments contracted but not provided for, or authorized by the board

but not contracted for, outstanding as at the reporting date except as detailed below.



MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

30 ASSETS PLEDGED AS COLLATERALS

Following assets have been pledged as security against loans

Balance Balance

Loan / Outstanding Outstanding

Nature of Liabilities Facility As At As At

The Name of Granted 31.12.2020 31.12.2019

Bank Rs. Rs. Rs. Repayment

Loan granted by Bank of Ceylon 700,000,000            46,666,480           11,666,500                Repayable in 120 equal monthly instalments of

Rs.5,833,335/-

Fixed Deposits Amounting US$ 3,150,040.69 of Bank of

Ceylon.

Loan granted by Bank of Ceylon 120,000,000            15,000,000           45,000,000                Repayable in 48 equal monthly instalments of

Rs.2,500,000/-

Fixed Deposits Amounting US$ 3,150,040.69 of Bank of

Ceylon.

Loan granted by Bank of Ceylon 100,000,000            49,999,984           77,083,326                Repayable in 48 equal monthly instalments of

Rs.2,083,334/-

Fixed Deposits Amounting US$ 3,150,040.69 of Bank of

Ceylon.

600,000,000            312,267,147         629,192,300              On Demand

189,500,000            177,426,763         187,669,547              On Demand Fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 210,000,000.

Post Dated Cheque discounting facility 

provided by Bank of Ceylon
75,000,000              4,500                    58,983,395                

 On Demand Lodgment of Trade related Post dated Cheques.

Post Dated Cheque discounting facility 

provid by Pan Asia Bank
300,000,000            18,984,512           58,983,395                

 On Demand Lodgment of Trade related Post dated Cheques.

100,000,000            -                        100,000,000               On Demand 

32

Assets Pledged

Stock in trade movables and effect of the obligation including

stocks of packing materials and finished goods and other

moveable property lying in and upon or stored at No. 45,

Nawala Road, Narahenpita in the district of Colombo, Western

Province and present and or future book debts of the company.

Bank Overdraft facility provided by 

People's Bank

Bank Overdraft facility provided by Bank 

of Ceylon

Bank Overdraft facility provided by by Pan 

Asia Bank

Fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 50,000,000 and lodgment of 

Trade related Post dated Cheques.



MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

31 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Accordingly, approval was grant to;

a. convert the loan on-lent to Milco (Pvt) Ltd, as equity contribution of General Treasury.

b. waive off the outstanding loan interest as at 31.12.2020.

32 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

32.1 Fair Value of the Financial Instrument Carried at Amortized Cost

Carrying

 Amount Fair Value

 Rs.  Rs. 

Financial Assets

811,519,828        811,519,828        

1,075,106,153     1,075,106,153     

Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,228,129          17,228,129          

Total Financial Assets 1,903,854,110     1,903,854,110     

Financial Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables 775,475,909        775,475,909        

Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings 111,666,508        111,666,508        

Payable to the Treasury of Government of Sri Lanka 18,414,496,875   18,414,496,875   

Bank Overdraft 673,628,809        673,628,809        

Total Financial Liabilities 19,975,268,100   19,975,268,100   

There have been no material events that occurred between the reporting date and the date on which

the financial statements were authorized for issue that require adjustments to, or disclosures in the

Financial Statements, except following. 

Set out below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair values of the company's

financial instruments that are not carried at fair value in the financial statements. This table does not

include the fair values of non-financial assets and liabilities.

Financial Instrument - Amortised cost

Trade and Other Receivables

Cabinet paper no. 21/0199/323/012 dated 11.01.2021, presented by the Ministry of Agriculture on

"Modernization project of Polonnaruwa, Ambewela and Digana dairy factories" was approved by

the cabinet on 08.02.2021.

33



MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

32.1 Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Not Carried at Fair Value

Assets for which fair Value Approximate Carrying Value

33 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES 

33.1 Introduction

Risk Management Framework

Principal Financial Instruments

Instrument

·  Cash and Cash Equivalents

·  Trade and Other Payables

·  Bank Overdrafts

33.2 Credit Risk – Default Risk

·  Bank Loans

Credit risk is risk arising due to the uncertainty in counterparty’s ability to meet its obligations. The

risk of loss of principal or loss of a financial reward stemming from a borrower's failure to repay a

loan or otherwise meets a contractual obligation.

34

For the financial assets and financial liabilities that have a short-term maturity, it is assumed that the

carrying amounts approximate their fair value. This assumption is also applied to demand deposits

and call deposits without a specific maturity period.

Risk is inherent in the company’s activities, but is managed through a process of ongoing

identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. This process of

risk management is critical to the company’s continuing profitability and each individual within the

company is accountable for the risk exposures relating to his or her responsibilities.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the

company’s risk management framework. The Board has delegated its authority to its key

management personnel who are responsible for developing and monitoring company’s risk

management policies. 

The principal financial instruments used by the company, from which financial instrument risk

arises, are as follows:

·  Trade Receivables 

The following describes the methodologies and assumptions used to determine fair values for those

financial instruments which are not recorded at fair value in the financial statements.



MILCO (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

33.3 Liquidity Risk and Funding Management

The company’s primary objective in liquidity risk management is to ensure adequate funding for its businesses throughout market cycles.

33.3.1 Analysis of Financial Assets and Liabilities by Remaining Contractual Maturities

 On Demand 
 Less than 

2 Months 

 2 to 12 

Months 
 1 to 5 Years  Over 5 Years  Total 

Company Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

-                     -                     -                     811,519,828      -                      811,519,828       

-                     1,075,106,153   -                     -                     -                      1,075,106,153    

Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,228,129        -                     -                     -                     -                      17,228,129         

Total Financial Assets 17,228,129        1,075,106,153   -                     811,519,828      -                      1,903,854,110    

Financial Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables -                     775,475,909      -                     -                     -                      775,475,909       

-                     14,444,415        72,222,073        25,000,020        -                      111,666,508       

19 -                     -                     -                     -                     18,414,496,875   18,414,496,875   

Bank Overdraft 673,628,809      -                     -                     -                     -                      673,628,809       

Total Financial Liabilities 673,628,809      789,920,323      72,222,073        25,000,020        18,414,496,875   19,975,268,100   

(656,400,681)     285,185,830      (72,222,073)       786,519,808      (18,414,496,875) (18,071,413,991) 

33.4 Interest Rate Risk

As of the reporting date, the company has no interest rate sensitive financial assets or financial liabilities.

Liquidity risk refers to the possibility of company not having sufficient cash to meet its payment obligations. This arises primarily due to mismatches in the

maturity profile of company’s assets and liabilities. Adequate liquidity is critical to meet the company’s financial commitment and to accommodate additional

funding needs of the growing business volumes.

Financial Instrument - Held to Maturity

Trade and Other Receivables

Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings

Payable to the Treasury of Government 

of Sri Lanka

Total Net Financial Assets/ 

(Liabilities) 

35

Interest rate risk is a key constitute of the market risk exposure of the company due to adverse and unanticipated movements in future interest rate which arises

from core business activities; granting of credit facilities, accepting deposits and issuing debt instruments.



 31st December,  31st December, 

2020 2019

Note Rs. Rs.

Revenue 11,104,710,548     10,313,820,273    

Cost of Sales I (9,703,560,044)      (9,917,539,530)     

Gross Profit 1,401,150,505       396,280,743         

Other Operating Income II 33,475,777            29,709,723           

1,434,626,282       425,990,466         

Administrative Expenses III (798,515,146)         (688,427,005)        

Distribution Expenses IV (336,890,593)         (399,206,715)        

Other Expenses V (6,696,851)             (55,158,791)          

Profit/ (Loss) from Operations 292,523,692          (716,802,045)        

Finance Income VI 52,972,581            49,926,845           

Finance Expenses VII (119,739,982)         (195,839,348)        

Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Taxation 225,756,290          (862,714,548)        

Income Tax Expenses -                         -                        

Net Profit/(Loss) for the Year after Taxation 225,756,290          (862,714,548)        

i
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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MILCO (PVT) LTD 

DETAIL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

 For the Year 

Ended 

 For the Year 

Ended 

31st December, 31st December,

2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

I. COST OF SALES

Cost of Purchase of Raw Milk 5,297,736,481   4,629,414,135     

Chilling Cost 412,909,018      425,531,416        

Development Cost 262,476,767      260,485,819        

Bowser Cost 245,612,988      247,967,584        

Net Stock Adjustments on Raw Materials 502,902             488,424               

Cost of Other Raw Materials 1,034,614,747   1,099,619,705     

Total Cost of Raw Materials 7,253,852,902   6,663,507,082     

Cost of Packing Materials 952,755,788      1,313,757,788     

Cost of Processing and Packing Labor 480,708,484      552,336,471        

Prime Cost 8,687,317,174   8,529,601,341     

Energy Cost

Furnace Oil 344,487,550      329,252,004        

Electricity 147,063,404      141,676,555        

Diesel 45,548,155        55,173,113          

Water 20,858,618        22,103,605          

Other Energy Cost 79,523               92,153                 

Total Energy Cost 558,037,251      548,297,430        

Other Consumables

Lab Chemicals 10,396,662        10,615,442          

Detergent & Cleaning Material 53,457,091        68,056,539          

Wages and Staff Welfare of Factory Staff 421,221,031      355,224,055        

Marginal Cost 9,730,429,209   9,511,794,807     

Factory Overheads

Depreciation and amortisation 463,178,689      459,788,527        

Repairs and Maintenance of Plant and Machinery 102,497,181      194,149,607        

Repairs and Maintenance of Buildings 43,835,774        9,643,643            

Transport 4,352,162          3,591,535            

Insurance 20,465,782        30,730,303          

Total Factory Overheads 634,329,589      697,903,615        

Total Cost of Production 10,364,758,798 10,209,698,421   

Net Stock/ Transfer Adjustments on Finish Goods (552,236,491)     (224,638,837)      

Adjustment for Changes in Actuary Assumption (109,295,614)     (67,714,812)        

Unrealised profit adjustment 333,351             194,758               19

9,703,560,044   9,917,539,530     

ii



31st December, 31st December,

2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

II. OTHER INCOME

Surcharges on Returned Cheques 2,363,316          6,415,722            

Non Refundable Deposit 24,000               42,500                 

Non Refundable tender Deposit 163,500             513,000               

Differed Income 8,998,110          12,632,398          

Registration of Suppliers 3,248,000          3,572,000            

Sundry Income 3,351,759          2,226,434            

Exchange Gain 14,127,003        -                      

Fines & Surcharges 434,922             1,159,556            

House Rent 444,151             1,782,804            

Sale of Unserviceable Items 292,648             579,231               

Disposal gain 28,367               566,035               

Margin on Liquid Milk Sale -                     220,042               

 33,475,777        29,709,723          

III. PERSONNEL EXPENSES 

Staff Salaries 253,748,355      229,043,057        

Staff Allowances 2,900,985          13,608,970          

Contributions to Employees' Provident Fund 24,491,464        21,496,286          

Contributions to Employees' Trust Fund 6,017,764          5,360,949            

Provision for Defined Benefit Plans - Gratuity 54,799,645        40,298,106          

Overtime 15,522,679        13,037,938          

Staff Bonus 12,809,704        13,952,543          

Casual Wages 2,267,264          1,781,277            

Overtime 115,009             22,200                 

E.P.F. 24,623               10,720                 

E.T.F. 12,992               2,680                   

Incentives 2,941,500          1,220,359            

Leave Payment 18,566,319        10,330,764          

Transport Allowance 3,759,069          3,853,696            

Fuel Allowances 1,031,188          1,235,848            

Staff Training 287,000             671,600               

Medical expenses 2,340,334          1,982,018            

Death Donation 220,000             280,000               

Gift Vouchers 394,778             350,378               

Staff Welfare 25,866,278        13,497,107          

Mid day Allowance 345,632             359,010               

Field Allowance                                             493,400             560,600               

Uniform 31,052               243,935               

Telephone Allowances 111,542             123,500               

429,098,577      373,323,541        

iii

 For the Year 

Ended 

 For the Year 

Ended 



For the Year 

Ended

For the Year 

Ended

31st December, 31st December,

2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

III.I ADMINISTRATION AND ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES 

Repairs and Maintenance                          40,786,024        38,610,720          

Directors Expense 2,527,657          6,518,158            

Travelling 5,236,336          9,923,389            

Garden Maintains 8,983,635          11,617,039          

Bank Charges 2,773,782          2,685,539            

Bungalow Expenses 173,163             1,480,378            

Quality Control Expenses 1,584,579          1,622,190            

Depreciation and amortisation 26,930,175        29,342,782          

Legal Charges 2,945,018          4,982,320            

Printing and Stationary 7,670,210          12,495,734          

Security Charges 53,952,408        54,222,339          

PEST control 141,108             556,800               

Sundry Expenses 243,667             1,011,907            

Electricity expenses 15,711,861        13,900,139          

Water expenses 656,940             718,818               

Rent & Rates 20,609,735        20,959,813          

Stamp Expenses 98,902               16,826                 

Postege Expenses 294,608             338,883               

Advertisment 373,923             546,171               

News Papers & Periodicals 405,470             524,480               

Vehicle License 356,290             359,693               

Vehicle Hiring 2,382,817          3,484,858            

Accounting & Auditing expenses 6,272,366          8,628,939            

Consultancy Charges 4,493,185          5,656,123            

Insurance 25,686,932        28,002,155          

Fuel Expenses 27,604,847        29,320,421          

DESMI Project Expenses 14,195,695        3,004,165            

Telephones Expenses 3,887,447          5,480,713            

ESC - Write Off 91,350,074        15,364,873          

Other Expense -                     94,511                 

Entertainment Expenses 1,015,405          1,066,002            

Exchange loss -                     2,566,588            

Charity and donations 72,310               -                      

369,416,568      315,103,463        

Total Administration Expenses 798,515,146      688,427,005        

iv



For the Year 

Ended

For the Year 

Ended

31st December, 31st December,

2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

IV. SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Advertisements and Sales Promotion 66,855,441        68,377,727          

Transport Expenses 91,043,224        115,743,779        

Sales Commission 26,710,818        28,282,771          

Warehousing Chargers 279,128             8,948,457            

Vehicle hiring chargers 22,781,892        40,137,026          

Out Let Expense 115,307,573      124,688,644        

Repair & Maintanance of Motor Vehicle (42,523)              476,827               

Repairs & Maintenance of Bottle Coolers 114,811             63,266                 

Fuel 274,065             731,999               

Free issues and write off of Finish Goods 13,566,165        11,756,219          

336,890,593      399,206,715        

V. OTHER EXPENSES

Loss on Milk Transfers 1,259,755          -                      

Stock write-off- Finish goods 5,437,096          47,180,280          

Stock write-off- Raw & packing materials -                     7,978,511            

6,696,851          55,158,791          

VI. FINANCE  INCOME

Interest on call/fixed deposit 14,760,152        19,930,044          

Interest on Fixed Deposit - Foreign Currency (USD) 31,134,260        23,178,274          

Interest on Distress Loan 6,857,181          6,453,526            

Interest on Motor Cycle Loan 183,569             204,218               

Interest on Special Loan 37,419               160,782               

52,972,581        49,926,845          

VII. FINANCE  COSTS

Interest on Bank Overdrafts 105,510,572      152,362,290        

Lease Interest 3,968,914          5,218,823            

Loan Interest 10,260,496        38,258,234          

119,739,982      195,839,348        
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